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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009

(Time Noted – 7:08 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening however it may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. And I would also ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we will not be interrupted. And when speaking, please use the microphone and speak directly into the microphone. I'd also like to point out that all Members of the Board have visited all of the sites that are on the agenda this evening. We'll start with roll call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

    



(Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 



TANIKA & JEROME ARMSTRONG 
39 RAMBLEWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(117-3-21) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance the rear yard setback to build a two-tier rear deck on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant, this evening, Tanika and Jerome Armstrong.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, October 13th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday October 14th. The applicant sent out twenty-three registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Ms. Armstrong: Good evening.

Mr. Armstrong: Good evening.

Chairperson Cardone: Good evening.

Ms. Armstrong: We're requesting to build a deck on the rear of our property. We're on a corner property and unfortunately our front yard is much larger than our backyard. The deck that's existing is very small in size. We don't have room to put a table. We also have small children that we'd like to isolate them. We don't want them to run freely in the yard. We've looked for alternatives based on what we were allowed. We tried to look into building a patio instead of a deck but we were told we would have to dig because of the slope so we would have to put in fill and we would also have to close off two of our basement windows which we didn't want to alter or modify our home. So we're just looking for an area where we could isolate our children, where we can have a table and some chairs and enjoy the outdoors. We also walked around to our neighbors and we got a few letters from those who were available, you know, authorizing their permission and we just respectfully request your consideration.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. McKelvey: You say you have letters from your neighbors?

Ms. Armstrong: Yes, sir.

Mr. McKelvey: Could we have them?

Ms. Drake: You also may want to state your name and address for the record. I don't think that was done.

Ms. Armstrong: Tanika Armstrong, 39 Ramblewood Drive, Newburgh, N.Y.

Mr. Armstrong: And, Jerome Armstrong, 39 Ramblewood Drive, Newburgh.

Ms. Armstrong: I'd like to also add before I submit the letters that we made sure we got letters from the neighbors that we felt that if you thought would be impacted which were the neighbors right behind us and to each side of us.

Mr. McKelvey: Fine.

Chairperson Cardone: You have good screening in the back I see with those big trees.

Ms. Armstrong approached with the letters.

Mr. McKelvey: These letters can go into the record.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

To whom it may concern: We are in receipt of a notice of hearing in connection with the above referenced premises. We do not object to the construction of a two-tier rear deck to be constructed as described and do not see a negative impact of its nature to our residence or the community and offer our support in the granting of the area variance. 

These are signed by Johnny and Ida Davis, Patrick Rougeux and Samantha Rougeux, Robert Murphy and Venus Vosburg, Joseph Wright and Tracy Brockington and Gerard Calderwood and Joan Calderwood, Newburgh, N.Y.

Ms. Armstrong: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Not knowing who the neighbors are, is that everybody right around you?

Mr./Ms. Armstrong: Yes sir. 

Mr. Hughes: There's no exceptions.

Ms. Armstrong: No.

Mr. Hughes: And the person that's most directly influenced is right behind you also.

Ms. Armstrong: That would be Mr. and Mrs. Rougeux.

Mr. McKelvey: You are well screened from them though.

Ms. Armstrong: Yes.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Armstrong: Thank you.

Ms. Armstrong: Thank you very much. 

(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 8:17 PM) 



TANIKA & JEROME ARMSTRONG 
39 RAMBLEWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(117-3-21) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance the rear yard setback to build a two-tier rear deck on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On our first application of Tanika and Jerome Armstrong, at 39 Ramblewood Drive, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a two-tier rear deck on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I see no problems since there's screening in the back there.

Ms. Eaton: The screening is very mature there already so.

Mr. Manley: The neighbors don't seem to have any real issue. I mean they made it very clear that they don't have an issue with construction of the deck.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval?

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion we approve the application.

Ms. Drake: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 8:18 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:13 PM) 



MICHAEL & KARIN Mc CARTNEY
19 CINDY LANE, NBGH







(16-1-16) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance one and both side yards setback to build an attached garage on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Michael and Karin McCartney.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, October 13th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday October 14th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, thirteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. if you would state your name and address for the record.

Mr. McCartney: Michael McCartney, 19 Cindy Lane, Newburgh and I'm asking to take my existing garage and extend my family room and create an office and a mudroom and then put an additional garage on next to my home, attached but next to my home where the existing driveway is now.

Mr. McKelvey: Two-car garage?

Mr. McCartney: Two-car garage, yes.

Ms. Eaton: When you say office, you're not running a business out of there?

Mr. McCartney: No, no, no, just for…my wife is a teacher and I work in television but we will not be running a business out of there. No.

Mr. Manley: Would the proposed garage have second floor above it?

Mr. McCartney: No, a crawlspace attic type thing.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  

Mr. Manley: One other question that would be it’s a two-car garage that you're adding on? Correct?

Mr. McCartney: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Would it have been possible instead of putting the two garages next to each other that you just made the garage deeper not needing as much space to the left? 

Mr. McCartney: The problem is that when you get into our backyard although…its very wet and soggy and we don't even get to mow the lawn there until, you know, July normally because there's a runoff from the hill behind us that continues to keep the backyard completely wet.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. McKelvey: I will say I met your dog.

Mr. McCartney: Oh.

Chairperson Cardone: I think we all did.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: There is a 'Dog Ordinance' in Newburgh.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Mr. Hughes: I have one question please. Is the water problem consistent there throughout the year?

Mr. McCartney: No it usually dries up around July and then of course in the, you know, winter its frozen and then it comes back again in the spring. But in the…if you look on the back of the property where the hill ends and sort of the…it begins to become flat because of the grading that they did when they built the house. I have dug a little trench there but even that doesn't stop it from being wet throughout, you know, into July.

Mr. Hughes: Sorry to interrupt the cadence here but I needed to know about that when you said what you did.

Mr. McCartney: Sure. 

Mr. Hughes: Proceed.  

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. McCartney: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:16 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 8:18 PM) 



MICHAEL & KARIN Mc CARTNEY
19 CINDY LANE, NBGH







(16-1-16) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance one and both side yards setback to build an attached garage on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Michael and Karin McCartney, 19 Cindy Lane, seeking an area variance for one and both side yards setbacks to build an attached garage on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: The applicant indicated that there is no way that they could actually put the garage further in the back therefore making it a little shorter on the side yards. It looks to be that it's going to blend in with the neighborhood, plenty of property.

Ms. Drake: Nobody from the public complained.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion we approve the application.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 8:19 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:16 PM) 



EDWARD CUCCURULLO


22 SUSAN DRIVE, NBGH







(46-5-15) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum lot building coverage, the maximum lot surface coverage and creating a new non-conformity of the total side yards setback to build an addition on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Edward Cuccurullo.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, October 13th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday October 14th. The applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Just identify yourself for the record. 

Mr. Cuccurullo: Yes, Edward Cuccurullo, 22 Susan Drive, Newburgh. I had applied to build an addition on the rear of the home on Susan Drive. It's a very small home. I purchased the home back in March of '06 and since them I'm engaged to be married to my lovely to be right here and it’s a very small three bedroom ranch and it was fine when I was living there by myself and my daughter visits me a couple of times a week and since then we decided that we love the neighborhood and we'd like to put in a master bedroom addition and take out one of the bedrooms. A real small bedroom in the middle that would become a closet so it would still essentially be a three-bedroom home, 3 baths and we kept within the rear yard setback. It would be a twenty, approximately 28 x 24 addition, approximately 650 sq.ft. finished which would make the home roughly 2300 sq. ft. when it's done. We didn't have, unfortunately I heard the first person got some letters from neighbors, we didn't get any letters from neighbors but we informed the neighbors what we were looking to do before we went ahead with it and they were O.K. with it.

Mr. McKelvey: Well that's why you made your mailings.

Mr. Cuccurullo: Pardon me?

Mr. McKelvey: That's why you made your mailings so that they would know what you're doing.

Mr. Cuccurullo: Correct. Yeah, right but my neighbor next door would be the only one really affected on the side yard. In the rear nobody is really affected because the home to the rear is the Patsalos, which I also had, his approval and he's really just looking at the river all the time. There is no reason for him to look back at my house so if you folks were there I think you'll understand that. 

Mr. McKelvey: I found you had a lot of acorns on your property.

Mr. Cuccurullo: Yeah, O.K. And we, again we kept the rear yard setbacks so there wasn't an issue there but from what I understand the zoning in that neighborhood is basically everything is non-conforming because we also considered building a…when I say that I mean in a sense that adding anything to the home…I also considered building a second story addition and that would also be non-conforming use from what I understand so its more practical to go out to the rear and just keep it a one-story ranch home.            

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Cuccurullo: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:20 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 8:19 PM) 



EDWARD CUCCURULLO


22 SUSAN DRIVE, NBGH







(46-5-15) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum lot building coverage, the maximum lot surface coverage and creating a new non-conformity of the total side yards setback to build an addition on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Edward Cuccurullo, 22 Susan Drive, seeking area variances for the maximum lot building coverage, the maximum lot surface coverage and creating a new non-conformity of the total side yards setbacks to build an addition on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I noticed one thing after we closed the hearing that a dimension was different, one said 105 and the other one was the other way around 150. That's a very small lot so you're at your maximum now at what you can do there.

Mr. McKelvey: All these lots are small.

Mr. Hughes: Did you see the difference where one survey had one figure on it and the other one had 105? I didn't notice that until after everyone was done speaking. I just wanted to bring that to record.

Ms. Drake: No they're both the same, 105 here and 150 there. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Ms. Drake: 105 here and 150.

Mr. Hughes: Maybe I read it wrong. All right. 

Ms. Drake: It's not increasing the degree of non-conformity; it's just extending the house farther back. 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. Hughes: Second.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 8:21 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:20 PM) 



TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a deck from the house to the pool. 

Chairperson Cardone: Held over from our August and September meetings Tim and Christina Brown. 

Mr. Brown: Hi, Timothy Brown, 15 Summit Avenue, Walden, N.Y. I want to put a deck around the pool and attach it to an existing side porch and I got a new survey, which you guys requested. And I did make a mistake on that drawing where it said five feet I don't know where I got five feet from but its 10' 8" with the pool.

Chairperson Cardone: Right that was a question that had.

Mr. Brown: That arose, yes. Where I got 5 feet, I'm sorry but I don't know.

Mr. McKelvey: This was on the survey then. The 10-foot.

Mr. Brown: I made a drawing up and I wrote 5-feet from the neighbor's property but it really is 10' 8…to the pool and you only need 10-feet. 

Mr. McKelvey: Everything is all right on the dwelling? 

Mr. Brown: Pardon me?

Mr. McKelvey: Where the house is, everything is fine there now?  

Mr. Brown: Oh, yes. The pool is already in. It was already approved. 

Mr. Manley: Where are your leech fields that are…?

Mr. Brown: The leech fields are on the other side of the house off the driveway. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. you have the paved driveway…?

Mr. Brown: The septic tank is in the front as you're facing the house front left corner.

Mr. Manley: I see where the septic tank is marked. 

Mr. Brown: And that pipe goes down under the driveway to the fields. I know it's not in there. I don't know why.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Ms. Drake: Towards the wooden play set one? 

Mr. Brown: Yes.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Brown: If you look at the old one it shows the…

Ms. Drake: So it's actually on the other tax parcel?

Mr. Brown: Yeah. And half the driveway is on it.

Ms. Drake: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: So the house then would be on 32-1-2?

Mr. Brown: Right, whatever is shown on that.

Chairperson Cardone: It says Tax Lot 2 here. If you could just point out where Tax Lot 4 is? 

(Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: Here it says Tax Lot 2.

Mr. Brown: Yes. (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Do you own both of these Tax Lots?

Mr. Brown: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: That was the question we had the file says one thing but the house is actually on a different lot than what the file says. 

Mr. Manley: Well, there's two variances, correct?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: There is a variance for…

Mr. Brown: A garage.

Mr. Manley: So the garage variance is 4 and the one for the house variance is 2?

Mr. Brown: Yeah. For the pool deck is 2. 

Ms. Drake: That would actually have to be corrected with the Tax Assessor's office to fix that right?

Mr. Donovan: Well, yeah, I need to refresh my recollection unfortunately because I just don't recall.

Ms. Drake: They are in two different school districts.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, that's why the Tax Lots can't be combined, right?

Mr. Brown: Right, correct. And with my lawyer already talked to the…I guess the Town's lawyer and its fine the way it is. We can…the kids couldn't…my wife was concerned with going through all of this and having my kids have to go to Wallkill Schools and change their school which they've been in for many years now but that's not the case. They…they can…we actually have a choice to which school not that…I don't know whether that matters to you guys but…

Chairperson Cardone: What matters to us is when give the variance it has to be for the right lot. 

Mr. Brown: O.K. then the paperwork, I guess, has to get…

Mr. Donovan: I remain confused. Looking at my notes…indicates that the Tax records of the Town show the house on Tax Lot 4, correct? Does everyone else have that?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: But the survey shows it on Tax Lot 2 and lets presume…

Chairperson Cardone: And that's the problem. 

Mr. Donovan: Well but the house really is where it is, right?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, it is on 2.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: So I don't know how relative to that issue we can correct that…we can't change or give it a new tax designation nor can we move the house. Do we know why? Do we have any idea as to why the tax designation is incorrect?

Mr. Brown: We called the title company and they're saying the stuff is correct so I don't know. I don't know.

Chairperson Cardone: But you said you have been in touch with the Assessor?

Mr. Brown: Well my lawyer called the…not the Assessor, I don't think, just talked to the town lawyer and we actually have letter. I don't think I brought it with me but it was just about the school district thing and…

Ms. Drake: Could we, in our determination, reference both parcels and say this is how it is on the tax records and…

Chairperson Cardone: Well I think it needs to be straightened out.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: Can we wind the tape back up a little bit too? The garage here that I'm looking at which shows it to be on Lot 4 now, the garage is almost entirely in the no no-man's zone? 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.  

Mr. Hughes: And if we're going to leave these as separate I'd feel a little bit better about moving that garage out into the middle of the playing field rather than have it out on that corner.

Mr. Brown: I don't mind…I'd be more than happy to move it.

Mr. Hughes: And then you might eliminate some more. Right now it looks as though to me that the pool is not in violation, Counsel? 

Mr. McKelvey: No, the pool is all right now. 

Mr. Hughes: The pool is O.K. being 10' 8 from the line. The pool is on vacant land? 

Ms. Drake: No.

Chairperson Cardone: The pool is where the house is. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I was there but I'm still not sure which one of these is the wrong lot. 

Chairperson Cardone: This is now correct? The survey we now have is correct? 

Mr. Brown: Yeah. Right. 

Mr. Hughes: Except the Tax Lots are misnomer?

Chairperson Cardone: The Town now has to correct from the other survey, which apparently wasn't correct.  

Mr. Brown: Well, I don't know who made the mis…well then, you know, we bought the house and we sort of had a survey and we didn't realize that…well this big problem till we came to…for the variances. We had no idea. 

Mr. Manley: Well I think that's one of the reasons we wanted to have this done…

Mr. Brown: Yeah, yes.

Mr. Manley: ...to confirm for sure exactly was it on vacant lane or is it not on vacant land. Now it appears as if the Town has that as vacant land.

Mr. Brown: Right, the flip-flop or (Inaudible).

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. Hughes: All right, so now I don't have last months with me. What was the variance on the garage?   

Chairperson Cardone: The variance on the garage was applicant seeking a use variance and for area variances for building within the required County road setback, the required yard setback of County roads and an accessory structure on vacant land.

Mr. Hughes: An accessory structure on vacant land?

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: All right, Counsel? Can we even consider that?

Mr. Donovan: Yes, you can consider it. 

Mr. Hughes: All right so then it would be better for everybody if that was not so intrusive on that outside dmz zone. You're supposed to be 80-feet. He's got the entire garage in that

Mr. Donovan: 80-feet? I'm sorry Ron; I've have the other file open.

Mr. Hughes: Orange County Route 23 and other named highways in the Town of Newburgh have a special setback which is 80-feet. 

Mr. Donovan: That's for a principal building right? Not for an accessory structure?

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Donovan: I don't know what it is for an accessory structure.

Mr. Hughes: I don't even know if it stipulates but I think it falls in the same building envelope. 

Chairperson Cardone: When they talked to you about the school district you had told us previously that the reason that the two lots couldn't be combined was because of two different school districts?

Mr. Brown: Correct. Correct.   

Chairperson Cardone: Is that still the case?  That they…

Mr. Brown: Yes correct. That's because there's two separate…everybody wants their money I guess and the future somebody is going to miss out, so…that's the unfortunate that the garage on vacant land. 

Chairperson Cardone: Because that would solve your problem if you combine the two lots would solve the problem. 

Mr. Hughes: Then you wouldn't need anything would you…well if you're in that building envelope. You said that your septic pipes…

Mr. Brown: You know, right, they probably don't go that far. I probably can move it forward.

Mr. Hughes: Can you get that over?

Mr. Brown: I could.

Mr. Donovan: Do we have anything from the Assessor? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Nothing new.

Mr. Donovan: We do have from the applicant's attorney, Dan Bloom, did send…he got a letter from the title company that insured the applicant, River City Abstract in which they say by all indications in our file including Tax records and Building Department records the completed residence was listed as being on Tax Lot 31-1-4 with Tax Lot 31-1-2 (These Tax Lots referred to are Tax Lot 32-1-4 and Tax Lot 32-1-2) being vacant land. In this regard all information was consistent with no red flags being raised as to a possible problem. It goes on to say that it would appear that the County and Town records and Building Department records including the C.O. for the residence are incorrect in the Tax Lot designation. The official records should be corrected to reflect the proper state of facts. Now, I also have a letter from Joe Mattina written to Mr. Brown dated April 22, 2009 where he says the same thing it appears that the survey and Tax records are opposite. We should all have that in our packet. That is underlined and someone, Joe is not here, but presumably it's Joe, no per Mike Fogarty what I have is correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: That's not correct.

Mr. Donovan: Well it certainly doesn't appear to be correct. And I don't know that we had any independent letter from the Assessor.

Ms. Gennarelli: Not a recent.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. So I think, it's up to the Board obviously, but if you were inclined to move forward you could certainly relocate the…direct that the garage be relocated. You have an issue that this is a…there is no, it's accessory to nothing so it’s a principal use. That's an issue but there certainly is unique circumstances being that its in a separate taxing jurisdiction and you have also as a result of that have the ability to put restrictions on the future use of that. That it be accessory to the one and a half story dwelling on Tax Lot #2 and not be used for a habitation or uses of that nature.

Mr. Hughes: Strictly residential?

Mr. Donovan: And as an accessory garage.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Normal and customary uses for a garage. 

Mr. Hughes: I'd be more comfortable if I saw another proposal with the garage moved with dimensions. The pool is no longer an issue. The garage is the only thing that's left, right? And the fact that this is a misnomer.

Mr. Brown: Yeah. 

Mr. Hughes: They've got the Tax Lots listed wrong. 

Mr. Brown: Right, exactly, correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Actually they are two separate variances and even though we got involved in talking about the garage right now we're talking about the deck.

Mr. Hughes: Was there any written correspondence between the attorneys that you referenced?

Mr. Brown: Oh, between the two attorneys?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Mr. Brown: No, only the letter he just wrote about the School District stuff is really the gist of it. That we...the kids didn't, you know, we wouldn't have to switch School District. They could go to either or school was basically…the reason why my lawyer contacted him and that was really the only reason. My wife was concerned. She didn't want to switch schools.

Mr. McKelvey: But you do pay taxes to both School Districts?

Mr. Brown: Yeah, obviously more to Valley Central because they actually to go to school there and less to Wallkill.

Mr. Donovan: Counsel? Ron? I'm looking at Mr. Brown's application and unfortunately Joe is not here tonight, maybe anybody on the Board, I'm just a little confused because it talks about the rear yard having an allowance of 40 feet, the proposed is 5 feet which we understand that dimension is corrected to 10.8 feet but I don't know why that's being listed as a rear yard.

Ms. Manley: Does he have two front yards?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. There is a triangle that there's two roads.

Mr. Donovan: Right but…yeah, all right.

Ms. Eaton: Rock Cut and Summit.

Mr. McKelvey: He has two roads.

Mr. Manley: And he has 50 right? In the other front yard.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, O.K., I didn't see that. O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: Rock Cut and Summit.    

Chairperson Cardone: So, shall we deal first with the deck from the house to the pool. And this is an area variance for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a deck from the house to the pool. Any more questions on that from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: So that hypotenuse is being called the backyard then? Is that what we're doing here? 

Mr. Donovan: That appears to be the case, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public?  Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing on the deck? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:37 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009        (Resumption for decision: 8:21 PM) 



TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a deck from the house to the pool. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Tim and Christina Brown at 15 Summit Avenue, Walden seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a deck from the house to the pool. And also for the record, the Orange County Department of Planning said Local Determination. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: It seemed we cleared up with the survey the distance for the pool to the side yard and all of that has been cleared up. I make a motion to approve the application with clarity on the Tax Map numbers in the decision.

Mr. Manley: I would second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 8:22 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:37 PM) 



TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance and for area variances for building within the required County road setback, the required yard setback of County roads and an accessory structure on vacant land to build a 22' x 26' accessory structure (garage). 

Chairperson Cardone: Next on the agenda, Tim and Christina Brown again and this time for the garage. Do we have any more questions from the Board regarding the garage? 

Mr. Manley: The garage can' t be a…Ron, did you mention that you were suggesting that that garage would be moved? 


Mr. Hughes: I think that you can get the whole garage in the building envelope outside of that 80-foot setback and still have enough comfort around there.

Mr. Manley: You have to remember the septic system is there.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, he indicated that it was close to where the wooden play set is,

Mr. Manley: Yeah, but it takes up a huge area there. Do you have the a…?

Mr. Brown: I may be able to shift it maybe 20-feet towards…

Mr. McKelvey: That would be better.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I would feel better if there were some numbers of dimensions or something but if you want to do it with the conditions that he move it as far as he can to get back into play here?

Mr. Brown: I'm not quite sure where, it's underground so.

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. Hughes: This is to scale? The buildings are to scale and the triangle is to scale.

Mr. Brown: Unfortunately he didn't show the septic.

Mr. Hughes: Well this is my feeling on it. 

Mr. Manley: Could the garage be added onto the house?

Mr. Brown: A…then I would loose my driveway, I mean, it does come down a slope, you see the driveway comes done on a hill and then it levels off on the bottom.

Mr. Manley: If you came up like this let's say and then made a right into the garage?

Mr. Brown: Oh.

Mr. Manley: And bring it like that on, you know, onto here. I'm just thinking…

Mr. Brown: I'm just but you know…  

Mr. Donovan: That will be a, just so you know Jim, that'll be a different variance because then he's going to be on top of the lot line, the Tax Lot line.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Mr. Manley: Right. Could we give a variance over a Tax Lot line like that?

Mr. Donovan: Well obviously this is unusual circumstance so…

Mr. Brown: Well, I mean, if I was to do that then there would be no parking, I mean you could just get one car straight or one or two straight down, there would be no…and then I also have a wall here…it's like a six foot tall…I…I would have to, you know, destroy that whole thing. I mean this is basically, I have a cape cod, there is no attic, the basement is two-third garage.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; we need you to talk into the microphone if you could?

Mr. Manley: I mean just the one concern that I can see just having the garage where its at is you're 8-feet from the line and with the required setback that's a huge variance that the...

Mr. Brown: You know I was looking at that I saw that 8-feet, is it, I don't think its 8-feet to be honest. If you see it from the centerline of Rock Cut, they show to the corner there if you have the bigger, it's fifty something feet?

Mr. Manley: No its 8-feet from the property line, the proposed garage. 

Mr. Brown: Oh, oh I'm sorry. 

Mr. Manley: And then you're within the 80-feet of the setback. You're probably…

Mr. Brown: I mean but its to a highway road its not encroaching on somebody else's I mean…actually off the side of the road its going to be a good I don't know…20-feet off the side of the 30-feet to the corner.

Mr. Donovan: I think the issues that we're dealing with on this application, why it's been referred to us is its accessory use on vacant land. O.K.? That it can't be within 80-feet of the centerline of a Rock Cut Road and I think we have it 57-feet and its got to be 60-feet back from the…all yards on County roads require 60-foot setbacks. So I think that those are the issues. 

Ms. Drake: Could you present us with a new plan next month how far over you can move the garage? 

Mr. Brown: You know, push it towards the house sure. Sure, absolutely.

Ms. Drake: Yeah as far as you can go.

Mr. Brown: Absolutely.

Ms. Drake: So that you're not impacting the septic.

Mr. Brown: I'd love to put it somewhere else but you saw the back of the property is just a hill.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Mr. Brown: There's really nowhere else to put it and I do need the storage desperately. I have pool equipment that now my wife can't pull the car in, I have a pool ladder, you know, hoses, all kinds of stuff like that, the lawnmower stuff, I can't put it in the garage. I've got the other bay I have a classic car in there and I can't even get that out because there's just stuff all…so I really just needed it to put, you know, pool equipment, you know, even Christmas decorations I got all that stuff stuffed in the basement along with, you know, mechanicals, you know, well tank, boiler, washer dryer. So I just got a path, you know, going through.

Mr. McKelvey: This proposed garage is just for storage?

Mr. Brown: Absolutely.

Mr. McKelvey: No…no, you're not going to park any cars in there?

Mr. Brown: Well I have the…well maybe the classic car I was thinking of pulling it in there other than that no I'm not going to do auto mechanic work. Maybe a little shop I have nowhere to...to work on anything, literally, and so basically lawn equipment, pool equipment…but I wouldn't even have to put the car in there if I could just get all the stuff…this…the car would just be alone in the other bay. I have a company truck I don't need to pull out in…in my, you know, garage garage. 

Ms. Drake: Does the garage need to be that big?

Mr. Brown: Maybe not but I figured let me, you know, try to get a decent size that would pull, you know, have roll up doors on it and you know, I just wanted enough storage. Does it have to be that big, you know, maybe not but…

Chairperson Cardone: And for the record the Orange County Department of Planning recommendation is Local Determination.

Ms. Drake: Should we keep the Public Hearing open and see what we get as a revised plan and where the garage would go? 

Chairperson Cardone: If that's the wish of the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Mr. Donovan: So the motion is, to keep the Public Hearing open until November…

Ms. Drake: So that we could get a revised plan on the proposed garage.

Mr. Donovan: And the Board is looking for the garage to be pushed…?

Ms. Drake: Towards the driveway.

Mr. Donovan: As far as possible. So you understand what that…?

Mr. Brown: Yup, I understand.

Mr. Hughes: Do we need to let the public about this being on for the next meeting?

Mr. Donovan: Well, yeah that your motion has to continue to a date certain and its important to note because that's a Tuesday, not a Thursday, because of…unless you want to come on Thanksgiving but we won't be here.

Mr. McKelvey: We won't be here, right.

Mr. Hughes: So what about the mailings, what's the…?

Chairperson Cardone: No, no they don't have to mail. They notified at this meeting.

Mr. Hughes: So the Public Hearing will be open and anybody can say anything when we get the regular dimensions on that thing.

Ms. Drake: November 24th. 

Ms. Gennarelli: November 24, yes that is correct.

Chairperson Cardone: November 24th and that's a Tuesday.

Ms. Gennarelli: Tuesday.

Mr. Brown: November 24th then?  

Chairperson Cardone: Right because the fourth Thursday is Thanksgiving. Did we have a motion and a second?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes?

Mr. McKelvey: Yes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes. O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 
PRESENT ARE:
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DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

(Time Noted – 7:47 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:47 PM) 



SANTHA CONSTRUCTION 

5 MADISON ROSE COURT, NBGH 







(7-2-9) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height to build a front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Next held over from July, August and September Santha Construction. 

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Have we heard anything from Santha Construction?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have not.

(Time Noted – 7:48 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Time Noted – 8:03 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I'll call once again, anyone here from Santha Construction? 

No response. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. I would ask you to step out into the hallway and we will call you in shortly.








(Time Noted – 8:04 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Resumption of Meeting – 8:25 PM) 



SANTHA CONSTRUCTION 

5 MADISON ROSE COURT, NBGH 







(7-2-9) A/R ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other business?

Ms. Gennarelli: Santha?

Chairperson Cardone: Santha Construction is not here this evening and in the past what we've done when someone has not appeared is to send them a letter requesting their presence at the next meeting otherwise we would consider the application withdrawn. 

Mr. McKelvey: He asked to be held over to this meeting. 

Mr. Donovan: To tonight that's correct.

Mr. McKelvey: And then he didn't show up.

Chairperson Cardone: And he's not here so…

Mr. Hughes: We'll notify him by letter as such.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to that effect?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.   

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Hughes: And the general public needs to know that if he does choose the option to come back it will be at the next meeting. 

Chairperson Cardone: That is correct.

Mr. Hughes: Without any re-mailing.

Ms. Gennarelli: And is Dave doing that letter?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you Dave.
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 (Time Noted – 8:29 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:48 PM) 



17K NEWBURGH, LLC. /Aka

STATE ROUTE 17K, NBGH


     EXETER BUILDING CORP.
(89-1-1.22 formerly 89-1-1.1, 1.2, 3.32) R-1 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking interpretations of the following provisions of law: 104-2 (A) (8), 157-10 (B), 161-20, 161-22, 163-9, 179-32 (I), 185-50 (D), 185-54 (A) (1) and 185-7 (F), 185-57(L). Town Law 267-a (4). New York State Common Law. This application further seeks a determination that the applicant has acquired vested rights and is entitled to complete his project under the pre-March 6, 2006 zoning. 

Chairperson Cardone: Also held over from July, August and September Exeter Building Corporation (17K Newburgh, LLC.). 

Mr. Golden: Good evening. Richard Golden, Burke, Miele and Golden, 40 Matthews Street, Goshen, NY returning for the applicant. I have nothing further to add. Everything has been said or submitted. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: Just that he said he wanted all Board Members here and we're minus one again. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I mean the Board has the decision tonight whether or not they want to close the Public Hearing and then you have (62) sixty-two days to make a decision. We've had information submitted by the applicant. We've had information submitted by the Town Attorney. You have the ability to obviously to close the Public Hearing. I don't think there is anybody from the public here tonight. You can seek legal advice, certainly, from me. You can ask me for a formal opinion, which I'd be happy to give you on my take on it. You can proceed in that fashion or any fashion you think is appropriate. If you wanted to close the Public Hearing and say to me, listen we'd like time to think about it, we want a written opinion from me. That's certainly something you could do.

Chairperson Cardone: First I just want to make sure that there isn't anyone from the public.

Mr. Donovan: I made that assumption perhaps I should not do that. Sorry.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have someone from the…? Because I thought I saw someone from the public. Yes? Would you like to make any kind of a comment?

Ms. Monell: Eleanor Monell, Newburgh, NY Colden Park. And I did make it, you know, my business to go up and read Mr. Golden's letter that he submitted to the ZBA at the last Public Hearing and I was really very surprised and that's putting it mildly to the see the attached paperwork that he had submitted questioning the words improvements as versus public improvements. And, he counted how many times those words were in the paperwork and he felt that they were not identical or interchangeable. So we're back to an interpretation and I felt anyone reading that paperwork would have figured that out and if they couldn't a phone call to the Town would have clarified that. As for all the case law that he cited, there are many differences in many cases and I would differ to the ZBA attorney for his explanation of how relevant those cases are to this application and I will still conclude and go back to costs that are incurred in the planning for a project. Like, they are not substantial improvements and cannot be counted as such. Removal of the water tanks that was a condition for final approval by the Planning Board so you cannot also consider that a substantial improvement like entering the project you had to clear and grade. Well that's not a substantial improvement. How else are you going to get in there? Were cancelled checks submitted indicating utilities were installed? That to me would be a substantial improvement. And I wondered, did this application…were all conditions met that were subject to final approval by the Planning Board? I don't know if he ever received final approval for this project. And it was subject to many items being completed. I don't know if they were ever completed. So it's almost like the cart before the horse here again, you know, so we're back to an interpretation, which I guess is what Mr. Donovan has to do.

Mr. Donovan: Well it's what the Board had to do, with my advice.  

Ms. Monell: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Monell: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Mrs. Monell, just for the record, I happen to know who you are because you've been around for many years here in the Town but could you just identify yourself just for the record, for the tape. I don't…

Mr. Hughes: She did.

Mr. McKelvey: She did.

Mr. Manley: Boy, I'm losing it today. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: Being I haven't been here for a month or so I have a couple of questions on the information that I did read. The plans that were provided to us, are those the plans that you have sub-division approval for from the Planning Board showing the land being given to other property owners?

Mr. Golden: The plans that you have that were submitted were the…?

Ms. Drake: For the ZBA. Are those the same plans that received sub-division approval from the Planning Board that's referenced in all the paperwork?

Mr. Golden: It is the same drawings that received final conditional site plan approval and previously was granted sub-division approval as to the lot line.

Ms. Drake: I was trying to figure out what that lot line change was.

Mr. Golden: There was a piece of land that was swapped at the request of the Planning Board with a development that was next to that in order to try to give, apparently, neighbors some additional buffer not required by the Code whatsoever. That was done, I believe, the approval for that lot line change was done, I believe, in December of 2005 or October, November of 2005 and filed in January of 2006.

Ms. Drake: And I was wondering, was that the final approval that you received from the Planning Board? 

Mr. Golden: That was the approval for the lot line change/sub-division. After that in December of 2007 we received final conditional site plan approval. 

Ms. Drake: O.K. I was trying…then my other question is, that there was an extension to the water and sewer districts to encompass that project?

Mr. Golden: That's correct.

Ms. Drake: I never saw any documentation to that. I don't know if we need that documentation. I was just curious as to whether we needed that or not. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I would say that it is up to the applicant to submit to us whatever he thinks is appropriate for his application.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: If it would assist you in your decision-making…

Ms. Drake: O.K. I don't know. O.K. never mind.   

Mr. Golden: It certainly is available to the ZBA. There were motions done by the Town Board to extend the district, both the water and the sewer district to accommodate this project.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: I just have a couple of questions. I just had a couple of final questions for you to follow up with regards to what Mrs. Monell said. I just wanted to for my own confirmation and just to get on the record. Did the applicant at all install any underground utilities such as electrical utilities?

Mr. Golden: No. No electrical utilities. The only underground infrastructure that was installed was the hundred and seventy lineal feet of pipe.

Mr. Manley: O.K. So there was also no waterlines installed at all on the property since all of this construction started to lay that, you know, the grading and everything, there was no and I don't want to say there was no…are you indicating to this Board that there are no waterlines installed, there's no underground runoff detention ponds, sewer lines? Anything that would, you know, be any type of utilities at all?

Mr. Golden: Well there's the hundred and seventy lineal feet of pipe that directed water, I believe, a catch basin but other than that, no.

Mr. Manley: O.K. All right, I just wanted to make sure.

Mr. Golden: The grading was done as to the roadways, the pads were developed to some limited degree, the two water towers that were required to be taken down as part of the site plan approval. That had to be done, otherwise we would not have been able to get a…

Mr. Manley: Were there any roads? Any roadways cut in at all…?

Mr. Golden: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …with regard to with curbing…?

Mr. Golden: No curbing.

Mr. Manley: …or any type of blacktop or asphalt put down?

Mr. Golden: No. And none of those things were done in the O'Mara case either.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Well specific to this I wanted to see if specific to this if there was anything that was put down. I wanted to make sure I didn't miss anything, just the piping, the hundred and something lineal feet…?

Mr. Golden: And the roads were cut in and there were excavations done, the grading was done for the roads, you know, I've outlined in those papers what has been done. I didn't…I neither overstated it nor understated it.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Thank you.        

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments? 

Mr. Hughes: I have a couple of questions. Not for you Mr. Golden.

Mr. Golden: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Sculley.

Mr. Sculley: Yes?

Chairperson Cardone: Just identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Sculley: Thank you. Jeffrey Sculley from Rider, Weiner and Frankel appearing for the Town Code Compliance Department.  

Mr. Hughes: I'd like to hear your end of it or where you think everything is at right now before we speak to our own counsel here. We've heard what Mrs. Monell had to say and what Mr. Golden has presented to us. Both of them have some good issues and good points. Somebody here might argue but I'm not an attorney.

Mr. Sculley: Well, far be it from an attorney given a chance to argue his position again to pass it up but I'm not going to impose upon the Board or the public by rehashing everything I said in my papers which the Code Compliance Department through my office will rest on. I would highlight a couple of points quickly. First, I would say it's undisputed that when dealing with vested rights it is the burden of the applicant to make that showing. This applicant never made a showing to the Code Compliance Department. Never raised the issue of vested rights with the Code Compliance Department and there was no determination made by the Code Compliance Department on vested rights. Mr. Stiteler's letter which is a part of the record makes clear simply when in the normal course of business became aware of the applicants petition to the Planning Board notified the Planning Board that his statutory vested rights had expired. There was no determination on common law vested rights. That's the first point I point out. The second point I would ask, of course based on your counsel's advice, is please look very carefully at Orangetown v. Magee. The language is unmistakable that when they talk about substantial expenditures they must be based on a valid Permit. Applicant's counsel makes a very eloquent argument as to what the policy behind that might be, what the Court of Appeals might have been thinking in instituting that rule but the rule is very clear. Only expenditures made based on a valid Permit should be considered. And I would submit, at least in my judgment, in my reading of that language that excludes soft costs. So I would ask you to look at that. And finally, the last point I would make because I don't want to reargue my whole position, its not fair and I don't want to take up anymore of anybodies time on matters that are set forth in the Code Compliances Department's papers. The last point I would make is that the changes that have been made to the lot, to the portion of the applicant's lot are clearly reversible. And I would just direct you to…your attention to Patrick Hines's affidavit submitted in the Code Compliance Department's papers. I'd be open for questions but again I don't want to rehash all my papers.

Mr. Hughes: Well I wasn't here at the last meeting and I just wanted to refresh my memory.

Mr. Sculley: I understand Mr. Hughes but I just don't want to take up any time unnecessarily.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Sculley: If you have any other questions for me I'll certainly answer them.

Mr. Hughes: That's fine. I was tuned in on the things you talked about. Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: What would you like to know?

Mr. Hughes: Enlighten everybody. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I guess the issue that I brought up before is that the Boards because…the way that we could proceed, we have had a fair amount of submissions by the petitioner or the applicant, by the Town, the Board has the ability now to close the Public Hearing and you have the ability to ask me to provide the pen ultimate word. You have the ultimate final word but I can give some advice on which way my opinion is relative to the proof that has been delivered. If you want to know my thinking in that regard, I mean the issue that I have, a kind of over arching issue, is what does one have vested rights in? My analysis would be, I think, would head down the road that you have vested rights in a validly issued Permit in the circumstance here, the validly issued Permit is the Clearing and Grading Permit, not final site plan because there were conditions attached to the final site plan which conditions were not fulfilled. So that's my thinking on the issue if you want me to formalize that and provide a formal written opinion for your consideration I'm certainly able to do that. But that's up to you. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: I would ask for a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Manley: I would so make that motion.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Golden: Thank you. 




(Time Noted – 8:03 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 8:22 PM) 



17K NEWBURGH, LLC. /Aka

STATE ROUTE 17K, NBGH


     EXETER BUILDING CORP.
(89-1-1.22 formerly 89-1-1.1, 1.2, 3.32) R-1 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking interpretations of the following provisions of law: 104-2 (A) (8), 157-10 (B), 161-20, 161-22, 163-9, 179-32 (I), 185-50 (D), 185-54 (A) (1) and 185-7 (F), 185-57(L). Town Law 267-a (4). New York State Common Law. This application further seeks a determination that the applicant has acquired vested rights and is entitled to complete his project under the pre-March 6, 2006 zoning. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Exeter Building Corporation (17K Newburgh, LLC.).

Ms. Drake: I would make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Donovan: We already did that.

Chairperson Cardone: We've already closed the Public Hearing. I would recommend that we reserve decision and request a formal opinion from our attorney.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Donovan, what do you feel the timeline might be to provide the Board with a brief?

Mr. Donovan: Well it will take me six years to finish reading everything that's been given me but I probably could get you an opinion within two weeks. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. I would then move to make a motion that we reserve decision.

Ms. Drake: I'll second that. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried.
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 (Time Noted – 8:25 PM)
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END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 8:29 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone has the minutes from last month? Everyone has had a chance to read them? Do we have any additions, deletions, corrections? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve them.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - Chairperson Cardone, Mr. McKelvey, Ms. Eaton, Mr. Manley

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

Mr. Hughes: I abstain.

Ms. Drake: Same. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

 Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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